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Patrick Sharpe

Federal Trade Commission
Premerger| Notification Office
Bureau of| Competition

6th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 303

Washingtopn, D.C., 20580

Dear Mr. harpa.

our firm representa a party involved in the transactlon
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the conclusiocns reached in the referenced letter because of the
COmmissioh's position that partnership interests do not entitle
the owner|to vote for a corporate "director" or “Yan individual
exercising similar functions."™ Please affirm that the FTC's
pravious ¢onfirmation of the conclusions reached in the
referenced letter would not be changed by the aforenentioned

clarifying facts.

Sincerely,
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